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February 14, 2019 
 
 
Donald Duneman, PE 
Wilson and Company 
4401 Masthead St NE Suite 150 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
 
 
RE: APS Montgomery Complex 
 3315 Louisiana Blvd NE 

Request for Certificate of Occupancy – Permanent 
Engineer’s Certification – Not Accepted 

  Grading Plan Stamp Date 4/25/17 
  Engineer’s Certification Date: 2/8/19 
  Hydrology File: G18D048 
 
Dear Mr. Duneman: 
 
Based on the submittal received on 2/11/19, the Engineer’s Certification cannot be approved in 
support of Certificate of Occupancy (Permanent) by Hydrology until the following are corrected: 
 
1. The Engineers Certification needs to be prepared on the approved Grading Plan (sheets 

C501, C502, and C102R, with stamp date 4/25/17). 
 

2. The headwall with trashrack in Pond 4 is missing. 
 

3. Provide erosion protection around the roof drain outfall on the north side of the building, 6” 
riprap over geotextile or similar. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
   
  

Sincerely, 

  
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
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